PAUL F. RUTLEDGE
OIL PRODUCER
PETROLEUM BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 21, 1961

Mr. Emery Arnold
N. M, Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Arnold:

Enclosed are two copies of the letter
which accompanied the 122-A, as a request for
increase in allowable, If this letter is not
complete or you need any additional informa-
tion, please call me collect.

Very truly yours,

Y ththlor

John V. Walker
JVW/mb Drilling Engineer
Encls.
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75 ghe oniginal tost of this well produced an allowable of 633 MCF
s A5y, -Subssquent cloak B9 of the Dakota formation, after water

o Sy proved the well capable of delivering approximataly 950 MCF
pov day into the Southern Usion gathering systsin, For taia reasnn
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= the evideace of this re-test we would liks to have the

“Bifete montily deliverability changed to 324 MCF per day.’
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N o o Vary traly yours,
s | Paul F. Rutladge
E v E?;

{Juar V. Halkez}
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